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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Milgrey Finance and Investments Limited will be held on Friday 30s September, 2016
at 4.00 p.m at the registered office of the company at 2, Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate
Road, f ogeshwari west, Mumbai-400102 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016, the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports ofthe Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2' To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Manju B Joshi who retires by rotation, and
being eligible offers herself for reappointmenL

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without rnodification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinarv Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section L39 and all other applicable
provisions of the companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 3{7) of the companies
[Audit and AuditorsJ Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s R. S. Shah & Co, chartered
Accountants, the retiring Auditors be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the
Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting on such
remuneratlon as

SPECIAL BUSINESS

may be determined by the Board of Directors.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the followins
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modifications, amendments or re-enactments thereof, for the time being in
force), consent ofthe Board ofDirectors be and are hereby accorded to the appointment
of Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka (DIN: 00419591) as a Whole-time Director of the
company, for a period of three years w.e.f. 26s August, 201 6 to 25s August, 201 9 and
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with the libeny to the Board of Directors to alter or vary the same as may be agreed to
between the Board of Directors and Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka from time to time.

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
?-=- \

-iz---'----- Girdharilal Seksaria BasLdeo SeksariaPlace: Mumbai (

Date:26/O8/2016 Director
Din:00410208

Director
Din:0O444174

NOTES;

1l A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll on his behalf. A proxy need not be a member of
the company. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the registered
office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencemenr of the
Annual General Meeting i.e. by 4.00 PM on 30th September, 2016.

2) Corporate members are requested to send duly certified copy of the Board
resolution, pursuant to section 1L3 of the Companies Act, 2013 authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

3) Members are requested to bring admission slips alongwith copy of the annual
report to the Annual General Meeting.

4) Members who wish to obtain information on the company or view the accounts for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 are requested to send their queries
atleast 10 days before the Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Registered
Office of the Company.

5) All the documents referred to in accompanying notice are available for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 AM to 1.00
PM upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

6J The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 25th September to 29th September 2016 (both days are inclusive) for
the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

7] Members are requested to intimate to the company the changes in the address, if
any, immediately.

8) Members may avail nomination facility as provided under Section 72 of the
Companies Act,2013
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A STATEMENT SETTING OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE ABOVE
MENTIONED ITEM AS REOUIRED UNDER SECTION IO2 OF THE COMPANIES ACT.
2013

Upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on 26th August, 2016 accorded its approval for the
appointment of Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka as the Whole-time Director of the Company
subject to approval of shareholders by way of a Special Resolution, for it period of 3 years
with effect from26n August, 201.6 to 25th August,2019.

Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka, being 74 years old and an old generation entrepreneur is
having zeal to work hard and to run the Company in a efficient manner. He is also having
a very vast experience in all fields including finance and other business managemenr
and having knowledge in diversified fields, he has in depth experience in different
types of Business activities. He has handled responsibilities of deciding and reviewing the
financial management discipline policies, analyzing and finalizing fund requirements and
fund sourcing to optimise cost of funding, deciding on strategic investments and
monitoring financial viability of various projects and investments. It would be in the
interest of the Company to entrust Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka with specific responsibility
to monitor financial health of the Company, ensure optimum utilisation of the cash flow,
management of treasury function.

Except Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka none of the Other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel
and their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date:26/OB/2016

Girdharilal Seksaria
Director

Din:00410208

\y,e
Basudeo Seksaria
Director
Din:OO444174

///
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The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27b September, 2016 from 10.00 a.m. and ends
on Wednesday, 28'n September, 2016 till 5.pm. During this period shareholders' of the
Company, holding shares either in physicalform or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date 24th September, 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotinqindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD.
b. For NSDL: B Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Ctient tD,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered

with the Company.

Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotinqindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Forn
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the
sequence number in the PAN field.
ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
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applicable number of 0's before the number after the first
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your
name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then
enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend

Bank
Details

OR Date

of Birth
(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm tyytW
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records in order to login.

o lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, ctick on "SUBMtT" tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the dernat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(Xii) CI|CK ON thc EVSN for the relevant <MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS
LIMITED> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option yES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resotution
details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 'SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to
change your vote, click on "cANcEL" and accordingly modify your vote.
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(xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on
the Voting page.

(xviii) lf a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User lD and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting
available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded
from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download
the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on
or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian

are required to log on to www.evotinqindia.com and regisler themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which

they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to

cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.



1022,

MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@.gmail.com
CIN No. L67 I2OIIIJl 983PLC0303 1 6

ANNUAL
REPORT-
2015-20t6

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members,
MITGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS tTD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 33'dAnnual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2076.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along-with previous
year's figures are given hereunder;

Particulars 2015-20r6 2014-ts
Gross Income 66,28,335/- 1.4,38,842/-
Profit Before Interest and
Depreciation

1,50,0027/- -1,20,348/-

Finance Charses 0 0
Sross Profit 0 0
Provision for Depreciation 0 0
Net Profit Before Tax -17,34,604/- -1,20,348/-
Provision for Tax 0 0
Net Profit After Tax -r7,34,604/- -L,20,348/-
Balance of Profit broueht forward -r7,34,604/- -1,20,348/-
Balance available for appropriation 0 0
Proposed Dividend on Equity
Shares

0 0

Iax on proposed Dividend 0 0
Iransfer to General Reserve 0 0

"oss carried to Balance Sheet -r7,34,604/- -7,20,348/-

2. Brief description of the Company's working duringthe year under review

During the year, your company had carried the business of acquisition and sale of
equity shares of the companies listed on stock exchanges.

3. Change in the nature of business. if any

During the year, your company had not changed its nature of business i.e. acquisition
and sale of equity shares of the companies listed on stock exchanges.

$-
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4. Dividend

In view of Carried forward losses, Company had
year under review.

not declared any dividend during the

5. Reserves & Surplus

Your company had transferred losses amounting to Rs. 17,34,604/- to reserves and
surplus during the year under review.

6. Change of Name

Your company had not changed its name during the year under review.

7. Share Capital

Your company had neither increased its authorised capital nor made any allotment
during the year under review.

i. Buy back of securities

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
review.

ii. Sweat Equity Shares

The company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.

iii. Bonus Shares

The company has not issued any Bonus shares during the year under review.

iv. Employee Stock Option Scheme

The company has not provided any stock option scheme to its employees during the
year under review.

8. Directprs and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review Ms. Ayushi Sharma, Company Secretary was appointed on
15s March,2076 and designated as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Company.

w.
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Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka and Mrs. Manju B. foshi, Directors retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment.

9. Committees of the Board

(a)Audit Committee

The Audit Committee continued working under Chairmanship of Shri Shyamsunder
Harlalka with Shri Bhagvatiprasad S. |oshi and Shri Narendra Sevantilal Sandesara as
co-members. During the year, the sub-committee met on five occasions with full
attendance of all the members.

The composition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the
Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

The Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory
requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013. Some of the important functions
performed by the Committee are:

Financial Reporting and Related Processes

o Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and financial information
submitted to the Stock Exchanges, regulatory authorities or the public.

o Reviewing with the Management the quarterly unaudited financial statements and
the Auditors' Limited Review Report thereon/audited annual financial statements
and Auditors' Report thereon before submission to the Board for approval. This
would, inter alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting policies and reasons
for the same, major accounting estimates based on exercise of judgement by the

\_

Name of
Director

Categor
v

Attendance at the Audit Commiftee Meetings held on
30/04/
2015

30/OS/201
5

37/07 /ZO
15

13/17lZO
15

13/02/2016 rs/03 /2016 23/03/2016

Shyamsund
er Harlalka

Chairma
n

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Bhagvatipra
sad S. loshi

Member Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Narendra
Sevantilal
Sandesara

Member Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
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Management significant adjustments made in the financial statements and / or
recommendation, if any, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard.

o Discuss with the Statutory Auditors its judgement about the quality and
appropriateness of the Company's accounting principles with reference to the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (lGAAP).

o Review the investments made by the Company.

All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for
appointment on the Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting
practices and internal controls.

During the year under review, the Audit
Statutory Auditors to get their inputs on
audit.

Committee held a separate meeting with the
significant matters relating to their areas of

(b) Remuneration Committee

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,2013,the Board has renamed the
existing "Compensation Committee" as the "Nomination and Remuneration Committee".

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

o Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;

o Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent
Directors based on certain laid down criteria;

o IdentifYing potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and
to other Senior Management positions;

o Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management employees and their
remuneration;

o Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Employees based on certain criteria as approved by the Board.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee as at March 97, 2016 and details of
the Members participation at the Meetings of the committee are as under:
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Name of Director Category Attendance atthe Board Meetings held on

'.3/02/2016
Shyamsunder Harlalka Chairman Yes

Bhagvatiprasad S. Joshi Member Yes

Narendra Sevantilal
Sandesara

Member Yes

(c) Risk Management Committee

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an on-going process within the
Organization. The Company has a robust risk management framework to identify,
monitor and minimize risks as also identify business opportunities.

The objectives and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprises:

o oversight of risk management performed by the executive managemenu

o Reviewing the BRM policy and framework in line with local legal requirements and
SEBI guidelines;

Reviewing risks and evaluate treatment including initiating mitigation actions and
ownership as per a pre-defined cycle;

Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation and
reporting of risks.

The composition of the Risk Management Committee as at March 37,2016 and details
of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

(d) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

Name of the Member Category Attendance at the Risk
Management Committee

meeting held on

13/02/2016

Shvamsunder Harlalka Chairman Yes
Bhagvatiprasad loshi Member Yes
Narendra Sevantilal Sandesara Member Yes
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 778 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Agreement, the Board has renamed the existing "shareholders'/lnvestors'
Grievance Committee" as the "Stakeholders' Relationship Committee".

The terms of reference of the Committee are:

o transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be
issued by the Company from time to time;

. issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities
reported lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedure;

r issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation
ofshare certificates / certificates relating to other securities;

issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required;

to grant Employee Stock options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option
Scheme[sJ, if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised;

to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals
as may be required;

to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities
and all matters incidental or related thereto;

. to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the
Share Department to attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports,
notices, non-receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of address for
correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;

o monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;

. all other matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

The composition of the Stakeholder and Relationship Committee as at March 31,2076
and details of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

f--'-*'
a-)

'\>
Name of Director Attendance at the Board Meetings held on

13/02/2076
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During the year, no complaints were received from shareholders. The Company had no
share transfers pending as on March3L,20'1,6.

10. Particulars of Employees

The provisions of Companies fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your Company.

11. Meetinss

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During
the year B Board Meetings i.e. on 30.04.2015, 30.05.2015,3'1,.07.15, 01.10.15, 13.11.1s,
13.02.16,15.03.16 and 23.03.2016 and were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

12.Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,2073, the Board has carried out an
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and
other Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs
received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution
and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

13. Declaration by an Indeoendent Directors and their meeting

A declaration received from the Independent Directors during the year under review.

Independent Directors' Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 13/02/2016, inter
alia, to discuss:

o Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole.

msunder Harlalka Chairman

Narendra Sevantilal Sandesara
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r Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of the Executive and Non-executive directors.

o Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties.

o All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

14. Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and
their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy and details of ratio of remuneration etc is
enclosed as Annexure "F"

15. Details of Subsidiary/Ioint Ventures/Associate Companies

Your company neither have subsidiary andfor associate companies nor has your
company entered into any joint venture during the year under review.

l6.Auditors:

The Auditors, M/s R. S. Shah &Co, Chartered Accountants IFRN No.109762W), retire at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment for the financial year 2016-2017.

lT.Auditors' Report

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

18. Disclosure about Cost Audit

As per the Cost Audit Orders in pursuance to section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 20\3, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company
during the year under review.

19. Secretarial Audit Report

--'
)' \\"-.-./ v
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In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr. Satish Vardichand
Jain, Practicing Company Secretary have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for the year 2015-2016. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as
Annexure "C" to this report.

The Auditor has made qualifications and marked adversely in his report in the para 1

[viJ first and second part,2, [gJ, 0] and (v), part 3 (first para) part 5 and last para of the
Report.

The Directors comment on qualifications and remarks in respect of para 1 (vi), the
management carrying on the business of acquisition and sale of shares to meet day{o-day
expenses of the company and submits regularly the balance sheet to RBI.

The Directors comment on qualifications and remarks in respect of para 2, (g), O and (v),
due to continuing losses in the company, the company is not in a position to meet the
compliances on day-to-day basis. However the management is in formulation of various
business avenues for the benefit of the company for making huge profits and to meet all the
pending compliances.

The Directors comment on qualifications and remarks in respect of para 3 (first Para), due to
continuing losses and non-availability of proper officers in the company, except the Whole-
time Director, the management was unable to take approval of shareholders. However, the
approval of shareholders in respect of this will be taken as earliest.

The Directors comment on qualification and remarks in respect of para 5, due to suspension
of trading shares by Stock Exchange (BSE) the shares are held in physical form, however as
soon as revocation of suspension will take place the shares willbe dematerialized.

The Directors comment on qualifications and remarks in respect of para 3 (last Para), due to
continuing losses in the company, the management were unable to meet the expenses of
stimulating the systems, however the management assures that the adequate systems and
controls will be in place at the earliest.

20.Internal Audit & Controls

Due to in-operative business and continuous losses in the company, the management
was unable to appoint internal auditors during the year. However the management
assures that the internal auditors will be appointed at the earliest.

21.Vigil Mechanism:
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In pursuant to the provisions of section L77(9) & (10) of the Companies Act,2013, a
Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy is enclosed herewith as Annexure "D" and will
be uploaded on the website of the Company at the earliest.

22. Secretarial Standards ofICSI

Pursuant to the approval given on 10
Secretarial Standards specified by the
Secretarial Standards on Meetings of
Meetings [SS-2) came into effect from 1

company during the year under review.

April 2015 by the Central Government to the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the
the Board of Directors (SS-IJ and General

July 2015 and the same were complied by your

2 3. Risk management policy

A statement indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy
for the Company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, this in the
opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company has been established.
The Risk Management Policy is enclosed herewith as Annexure "E" and will be
uploaded on the website of the Company at the earliest.

24. Extract of Annual Return

As required pursuant to section 92(3) oftheCompaniesAct,Z0l3 and rule 12[1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules ,2074, an extract of annual return
in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE "A".

25.Material changes and commitments. if any. affecting the financial position of the
comPany which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
comPany to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report
No such changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financialyear of the Company
to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax
liabilities, operation of patent rights, depression in market value of investments,
institution of cases by or against the company, sale or purchase of capital assets or
destruction ofanv assets etc.

26.

exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

Al Conservation of energy:

fxi



102

MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@gmail.com
CIN No. L67 I20MHr9$PLC0303 I 6

ANNUAL
REPORT_

2015-2016

tB)

Particulars in respect ofconservation ofenerry are NIL.

Technology absorption:

Particulars in respect ofconservation ofenergy are NIL.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows were NIL during the
year and the Foreign Exchange outgo were NIL during the year in terms of
actual outflows.

2T.Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future

No such orders were passed against the company by any regulators, courts and/or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future
during the year under review.

2B.Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

Due to continuous losses in the company, internal financial controls were not
operated efficiently, however the management is planning to set-up internal

. 
financial control in place at the earliest.

29.Denosits

Your company had not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

30.Particulars of loans. guarantees or investments under section 186

Details of Loans:

\-

tc)

SL
No

Date of
making
loan

Details of
Borrower

Amount Purpose for
which the
loan is to be
utilized by the
recipient

Time
period
for
which
it is
given

Date of
BR

Date of
sR [if
reqdJ

Rate of
Interest

Securit
v

NitNil Nil Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nit Nil
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Details of Investments:-

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

3l.Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related narties:

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section [1J of section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto is disclosed in
Form No. AOC-Z.As Annexure "B".

32. Human Resources

Your Company treats its "human resources" as one of its most important assets.

Your Company continuously invest in attraction, retention and development of talent
on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are
currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally
through job rotation and job enlargement.

3 3. Directors' Responsibility Statement

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (cJ of sub-section (3) of
Section L34 of the Companies Act,2Ol3,state that-

i7' \s"

SL

No
Date of

investment
Details of
Investee

Amount
{inrs.)

Purpose for
which the

proceeds from
investment is

proposed to be
utilized by the

recipient

Date ofBR Date of SR (if
reqdJ

Expecte
d rate

of
return

1. NIL NIt NIL NIL NIL NIt NIL

SL No Date of
providing
security/guar
antee

Details of
recipient

Amount Purpose for which
the
security/guarantee
is proposed to be
utilized by the
reciDient

Date of
BR

Date ofSR
(ifany)

Commission

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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[a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

[bJ the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

[c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

[dJ the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

[eJ the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are not adequate and were not
operating effectively due to continuing Iosses in the company.

[0 the directors had not devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were not adequate and not
operating effectively due to continuing losses in the company.

34.Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund [EPF).

35.Listing with Stock Exchanges:

Your Company is listed with Bombay Stock Exchange

36.Acknowledsements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company
is able to achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai

Date:30/05/2016

Girdharilal Seksaria
Director

Basudeo Seksaria
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I.

Annexure A

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2Ol+.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARYAND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

1,. CIN L67 120MH1 983 PLCo 30 3 1 6
2. Registration Date June 30, 1983
3. Name of the Company MITGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
4. Category/Sub-category of the

Company
NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

5. Address of the Registered

office & contact details
2, PRABHAT NAGAR, PATEL ESTATE ROAD,

IOGESHWARI WEST, MUMBAI- 4OOLO?
6. Whether listed company YES
7. Name, Address & contact

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Adroit Corporate Servcies Pvt Ltd.
L7-20, fafferbhoy Ind. Estate, lstFloor,

Makwana Road, Marol Naka,
Andheri East, Mumbai-400059

s.
No.

Name and Description
of main products /

NIC Code of the
Product/serwice

%o to total turnover of
the company

1 Acquisition and sale of
shares

997 131 t9 1,00

s.
No

Name and address
of the company

crN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

o/o of shares held Applicable
Sections

NA NA NA NA NA NA
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning' 
ofthe year

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year

o/o

Change
during
:he year

Demat Physical Total o/o of
Total
Share
s

Dem
at

Physical Total o/o of
Total
Share
s

A. Promoters

[1] Indian

a) Individual/

HUF

0 t77600 t77600 1Ata 0 t77600 777600 74 0

bJ Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

fJ Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

sub-Total (A) (1)

0 777600 t77600 74 0 I77600 1.77600 74 0

[2) Foreign

a)lndividuals
INon-
resident/foreign
individualsl

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

blBodies
Corporate

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

cJlnstitutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d)Qualified
Foreien Investor

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

eJ others-Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

sub-total (Al (21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Shareholding of
promoter and
promoter group
fAl 0 177600 177600 74 0 L77600 L77600 74 0

B. Public
Shareholdins

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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!.r

al Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
bl Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
cJ Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
dl State Govt[sJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
eJ Venture Capital
Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance
Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
el FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
hl Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

il Others (specifu') 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total

@)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-
Institutions
al Bodies Corp.

il Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
iil Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
bl lndividuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh 0 62400 62400 26 c 62400 62400 26 0
ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess ofRs 1

lakh
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

cJ Others
fsneciful 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non Resident
Indians 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Overseas
Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreisn Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearinq Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Bodies -

DR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total 0 62400 62400 26 0 62400 62400 26 0
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

[n)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
(Bl=(BJ(1J+
tBlf2')

0 62400 62400 26 0 62400 62400 26 0

Total (A) + (B) 0 240000 240000 100 0 240000 240000 100 0

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs &ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total
fA+B+Cl 0 240000 240000 100 0 240000 240000 100 0

SN Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Shareholding atthe end ofthe
year

o/o

change
in
sharehol
ding
during
the vear

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total
Shares
of the
compan

o/oof

Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

No. of Shares o/o of
total
Shares
ofthe
compan

o/oof

Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

1 Girdharilal
Seksaria 47550 19.81 0 47550 19.81 0 0

2 Basudeo
Seksaria 16950 7.06 0 16950 7.06 0 0

3 Shyamsunde
r Harlalka 4450 1.85 0 4450 1.85 0 0

4 Indumati
Seksaria 2L450 8.94 0 2r450 8.94 0 0

5 Narbadadev
iSeksaria 5600 2.33 0 5600 2.33 0 0

6 Neerulata
Seksaria 5000 2.08 0 5000 2.08 0 0

7 Manojkumar
Seksaria 1,0800 4.5 0 10800 4.5 0 0

8 Girdharilal
Seksaria
rHUF') 9800 4.08 0 9800 4.08 0 0

| -./ Yu*
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Cj Change in Promoters'Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

9 Chandadevi
Seksaria 18300 7.62 0 18300 7.62 0 0

10 Basudeo
Seksaria
rHUF] 16550 6.9 0 16550 6.9 0 0

n Roopesh
Kumar
Seksaria 20950 8.73 0 20950 8.73 0 0

T2 Sudhadevi
Harlalka 100 0.04 0 100 0.04 0 0

13 Sangeeta
Harlalka 100 0.04 0 100 0.04 0 0
Total t77600 74 0 t77600 74 0 0

SN Particulars Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

o/o of total
shares ofthe
company

No. of
shares

%o of total
shares ofthe
company

At the beginning ofthe year

There is no change in Promoter's Holding
between 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifuing the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.

affotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.'|:

At the end of the vear

D) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders:
Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs

SN For Each ofthe Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the
beginning ofthe year

Cumulative
Shareholding during the
Year

No. ofshares % of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

o/o of total
shares of
the
company

At the beginning of the year There was no change in the top ten

shareholders during the year 01/04/2015
to 31/03/2016

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
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increase /decrease [e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end ofthe year

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Fl INDEBTEDNESS -lndebtedness of the Company including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

S.

No
Date Reason Shareholding at

beginning of
vear

the
the

Cumulative
shareholding
durins the vear

No of
shares

o/o of
total
shares of
the
company

No of
shares

o/o of
total
shar
es of
the
com
DANV

At the beginning of the year There was no change in the shareholding of directors and key
managerial personnel during the yeor 01/04/2015 to
s1/0s/2016Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end ofthe vear

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount 0 35,80,000 0 35,80,000
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 35,80,000 0 35,80,000
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year 0 0 0 0
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XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

B. Remuneration to other directors

* Addition 0 0 0 0
* Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year 0 0 0 0

) Principal Amount 0 35,80,000 0 35,80,000
) Interest due but not paid

i) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 35,80,000 0 3s,80,000

sN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD /WfD/ Manager Total
Amount

a
-t Gross salary 0 0 0 0 o

a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 o

(b) Vafue of perquisitesu/st7(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 o

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4 Commission

- aso/oofprofit
- others, specify...

0 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0
Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0 0

sN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount

1 Independent Directors 0 0 0 0 0
Fee for aftending board
committee meetings

0 0 0 0 0
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAI PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

xrr. PENALTTES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year
ended 31't March, 2016.

Commission 0 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (1) 0 0 0 0 0

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 0 0 0 0 0
Fee for attending board
committee meetings

0 0 0 0 0

Commission 0 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (2) 0 0 0 0 0
Total (B)=(1+2) 0 0 0 0 0
Total Managerial
Remuneration

0 0 0 0 0

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0 0

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

cEo CS cFo Total
I Gross salary 0 0 0 0

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
t96l

0 0 0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu ofsalary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission 0 0 0 0

as o/o of profit 0 0 0 0
others, specify... 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0



MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
2,PrabhatNagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400 102

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@.gmail.com
CIN No. L67 l2DMHl 983PLC0303 r 6

ANNUAL
REPORT-
2075-2016

Annexure - B
FORM NO.AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rute B[2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 1BB of the
Companies Act,2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso
thereto.
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's Iength basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name [s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

NIL

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements
or transactions'

NIL

0 Date ofapproval by the Board NIL

sl Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section LBB

NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

( ZeirAnarilal Seksaria
Director
DIN:00410208

\r.
Basudeo Seksaria
Director
DIN:00414174

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name [s) of the related party & nature of relationship N L

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N L

c) Duratio n of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N L

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

NIL

e) Date ofapproval by the Board NIL

0 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL



SATISH KUMARJAIN
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

Date: 30/05 /2016
Place: Mumbai

PIot No.23, Line No. J, Room No.

M ai t : s atis hj ain4 3@mtit. co rn
Mob: 8898666576

To,
The Members,
Milgrey Finance and Investments Ltd
2,Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari West,
Mumbai-400102

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

L Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audil

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion

3' I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, I had obtained the Managenlent representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification ofprocedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company,

fr*
Satish Kumar
Practicing Company Secretary
M. NO.35998
C. P. No. 13300

'{fx
a l s.S.-
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Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31',201'6

[pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder]

To,

The Members,.

Milgrey Finance and Investrnents Ltd
Mumbai

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisioru and the

adherence to good corporate practices by MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressit g *y
opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and refurns filed and other

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in

my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31't

March, 2016,complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has

proper Board-processes in place to the extent, however no proper compliance-mechanism is in place

to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company for the period ended on 31't March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRAJ and the Rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and ByeJaws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investrnent, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings; Not Applicable during the period under review

v. There were no actions/events in pursuance of Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeoveri)

Regulations, 2011; not applicable during the year under review

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,1992

(upto 14s May, 2015), The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Reg-ulations, 2015 (effective 15th May, 2015);

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009; not applicable during the year under review

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1p93 regarding the Companies Act and dealing witll clienU not applicable during

the year under review as the company is not registered as Regishar Agent.

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 20@; and

not applicable during the year under review as the company has not del

delist its equity shares Stock Exchange

Ptot No.23, Line No. J, Room No. 7, Rood No. 10, Boigonwodi, Govondi,
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; not
applicable during the year under review

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; not applicable during the year under review

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulafons,
2008 not applicable during the year under review.

vi) other laws applicable specifically to the company namely;

I report that, as per the information ald documents provided to me, the company has catied on
business of acquisition, purchase and,/or sale of securities, howeaer the company is not registereil
with RBl, but company was submitting the auiliteil financial accotnrts to RBI regulaily.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors ( SS1) and General
Meetings (SS2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India made effective 1't fuly,
20]5

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange, India,
and SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 made
effective from 1't December, 2015, houteaer the compsny was unable to enter into ftesh
agreetnent with Stock Exchange;

2. I further report that as per the inJormation provided to me by the company, its agents, officers
and/ or authorised representatives, the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions
of the Companies Acf 2013 and the Rules made under that Act and the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company, with regard to:

a) maintenance of various stafutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
b) closure of the Register of Members.
c) forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies ancl

the Central Government, during the period under review;
d) service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Regishar of Companies;
e) notices of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;
f) the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors, and none of the resolutions were passed by

circulation during the period under review;
g) the Annual General Meeting held on 30s September,2015 however the company hail not prouiiled

E-aoting facility to the Members;
h) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;
i) approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the government

authorities, wherever required,;
j) constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointmen! retirement and

reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors, horoeuer
the lndependent Directors of the Company faileil to meet with c,riteia of lndependence as
stipulateil {s L49 (6) of Companies Act,20L3

k) payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time
Not Applicable during the period under review

Plot No.23, Line No. J, Room No. 7, Rood No.70, Baigonwadi, Govondi,
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l) appoinirnent and remuneration of Auditors;

m) transfers and transmissions of the Company's shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate

certficates of shares; Not Applicable during the period under review
n) declaration any dividends; Not Applicable during the period under review

o) trarufer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the

Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs; Not Applicable during the period under review

p) borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges; Not Applicable during the

period under review
q) Investment of the Company's funds including investrnents and loans to others;

r) form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed

under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to

the Ac!
s) Directors'report;
t) conhacts, corunon seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and

u) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

v) The company was unable to appoint Chief Financial Officer as requireil ry's 203 of Companies Act,

2073 and also unable to appoint lnternal Auditor as requireil {s 738 of Companies Act,2073

3. I further report that:

_ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly corstituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act, howeoer the Whole Time Director who attained the aie

of 70 years still continuing the olfice as a Whole Time Director during the peiod under reaieu)

without approaal of shareholders and the Independent Directors of the Company failed to meet

utith citeia of Independence as stipulated ty's 749 (6) of Companies Act, 2073

_ Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful

participation at the meeting.

_ Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are caPtured and

recorded as part of the minutes.

_ The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

_ There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under

review under the Act, SEBI Act SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations

and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers,

_ The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibitity of

appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

for Directors;

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareho$frffi{

'rgsm
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5. I further report that the Company has not complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act,

79916 and the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to demateriakzatton /
rematerialisation of securities issued by the company, as the shares of the companies are still in

physical /orm.

I further report that the compliance made by the company of applicable financial laws, like direct and

indirect taxes, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by

Statutory financial audit and other designated professionals'

I further report that there are inadequate systems and processes in the comPany cofiunensurate with

the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and g.ridelines.

Place: Mumbai
Date:30s May,2016

C.P. No- 13300

Mem No. 35998
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MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

1. Preface

L l The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and

transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty,

integrity and ethical behaviour.

1.2 The Company is committed to developing a culture where it is safe for all

employees to raise concerns about any poor or unacceptable practice and any

event of misconduct.

Section 177 read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers), 2014 and revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, inter-alia,

provides, a mandatory requirement, for all listed companies to establish a

mechanism called "Vigil Mechanism(Whistle Blower Policy)" for directors and

employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud

or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible and

secure whistle blowing. It protects directors and employees wishing to raise a

concem about serious irregularities within the Company.

1.5 The policy neither releases directors and employees from their duty of
confidentiality in the course of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a

grievance about a personal situation.

1.4
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2. Policy

2.1 This Policy is for the Directors and the Employees as defined hereinafter.

2.2 The Policy has been drawn up so that the Directors and Employees can be

confident about raising a concem. The areas of concern covered by this Policy are

summarized in paragraph 5.

3. Definitions

3.1 "Director" means a Director on the board of the Company whether whole-time or

otherwise.

3.2 "Disciplinary Action" means any action that can be taken on the completion of /
during the investigation proceedings including but not limiting to a warning,

imposition of fine, suspension from official duties or any such action as is deemed

to be fit considering the gravity of the matter.

3.3 "Employee" means every employee of the Company.

3.4 "Protected Disclosure" means a concern raised by a written communication made

in good faith that discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence

unethical or improper activity.

3.5 "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure is

made or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

3.6 "Whistle Blower" is someone who makes a Protected Disclosure under this

Policy.

P- \}-/



3.7 "Whistle Officer" or "Committee" means an officer or Committee of persons who

is nominated/appointed to conduct detailed investigation.

3.8 "Ombudsperson" will be the chairman of the Audit Committee for the purpose of
receiving all complaints under this Policy and ensuring appropriate action.

4. The Guiding Principles

4.1 To ensure that this Policy is adhered to, and to assure that the concem will be

acted upon seriously, the Company will:

4.\.1 Ensure that the Whistle Blower and/or the person processing the Protected

Disclosure is not victimized for doins so:

4.1.2 Treat victimization as a serious matter including initiating disciplinary

action on such person/(s);

4.1.3 Ensure complete confidentiality.

4.1.4 Not attempt to conceal evidence of the Protected Disclosure;

4.1.5 Take disciplinary action, if any one destroys or conceals evidence of the

Protected Disclosure made/to be made:

4.1.6 Provide an opportunity of being heard to the persons involved especially

to the Subject;

5. Coverage of Policy

5.1 The Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place/ suspected to
take place involving:

Y\}"-



l. Abuse of authority

2. Breach of contract

3. Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to public health and

safety

4. Manipulation of company datalrecords

5. Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud

6. Criminal offence

7. Pi I feration of confi denti a l/propriety inform ation

8. Deliberate violation of law/regulation

9. Wastage/misappropriation of company funds/assets

10. Breach of employee Code of Conduct/Ethics Policy or Rules

I l. Any other unethical, biased, favoured, imprudent event

5.2 Policy should not be used in place of the Company grievance procedures or be a

route for raising malicious or unfounded allegations against colleagues.

6. Disqualifications

6.1 While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete

protection from any kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this

protection will warrant disciplinary action.

6.2 Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action

arising out of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to
be false or bogus or with a malafide intention.

6.3 Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been

subsequently found to be mala fide, frivolous or maliciorzs shall be liable to be

prosecuted under Company's Code of Conduct.



7. Manner in which concern can be raised

7.1 Employees can make Protected Disclosure to Ombudsperson, as soon as possible

but not later than 30 consecutive days after becoming aware of the same.

7.2 Whistle Blower must put his/her name to allegations. Concems expressed

anonymously WILL NOT BE investigated.

7.3 If initial enquiries by the Ombudsperson indicate that the concern has no basis, or

it is not a matter to be investigation pursued under this Policy, it may be dismissed

at this stage and the decision is documented.

7.4 Where initial enquiries indicate that further investigation is necessary, this will be

carried through either by the ombudsperson alone, or by a whistle

officer/committee nominated by the ombudsperson for this purpose. The

investigation would be conducted in a fair manner, as a neutral facrfinding
process and without presumption of guilt. A written report of the findings would

be made.

7.5 Name of the Whistle Blower shall not be disclosed to the Whistle
Officer/Committee unless required for the purpose of investigation.

7.6 The Ombudsperson/Whistle Officer/Committee shall:

Make a detailed written

record will include:

a) Facts of the matter

record of the Protected Disclosure. The
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b) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously

by anyone, and if so, the outcome thereof;

c) Whether any Protected Disclosure was raised previously

against the same Subject;

d) The financial/ otherwise loss which has been incurred / would

have been incurred by the Company.

e) Findings of Ombudsperson/Whistle Officer/Committee;

f) The recommendations of the Ombudsperson/Whistle

Officer/Committee on disciplinary/other action/(s).

ii) The Whistle Officer/Committee shall finalise and submit the report

to the Ombudsperson within l5 days of being

nominated/appointed, unless more time is required under

exceptional circumstances.

7.7 On submission of report, the Whistle Officer /Committee shall discuss the matter

with Ombudsperson who shall either:

i) In case the Protected Disclosure is proved, accept the findings of

the Whistle Officer /Committee and take such Disciplinary Action

as he may think fit and take preventive measures to avoid re-

occurrence of the matter:

ii) In case the Protected Disclosure is not proved, extinguish the

matter;

Or

ii) Depending upon the seriousness of the matter, Ombudsperson may

refer the matter to the Committee of Directors (Whole-time

Directors) with proposed disciplinary action/counter measures. The

\ --- \ \,
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Committee of Directors, if thinks fit, may further refer the matter

to the Audit Committee for necessary action with its proposal. In

case the Audit Committee thinks that the matter is too serious, it

can further place the matter before the Board with its

recommendations. The Board may decide the matter as it deems

fit.

7.8 In exceptional cases, where the Whistle

of the investigation and the decision,

Chairman of the Audit Committee.

8. Protection

Blower is not satisfied with the outcome

s/he can make a direct appeal to the

8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/her

having reported a Protected Disclosure under this Policy. The company, as a

policy, condemns any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any

other unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle Blower.

Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blower against any

unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of termination/suspension of
service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion,

discrimination, any type of harassment, biased behavior or the like including any

direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's right to
continue to perform his duties/functions including making further Protected

Disclosure. The Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the

Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure.

Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or

disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to

receive advice about the procedure, etc.

8.2 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential.
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8.3 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation or fumishing
evidence shall also be protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

9. Secrecy/Confidentiality

The Whistle Blower, the Subject, the Whistle Officer and every one involved in the

process shall:

a. maintain complete confidentiality/ secrecy of the matter

b. not discuss the matter in any informal/social gatherings/ meetings

c. discuss only to the extent or with the persons required for the purpose of
completing the process and investigations

d. not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time

e. keep the electronic mails/files under password

If any one is found not complying with the above, he/ she shallbe held liabte for such

disciplinary action as is considered fit.

10. Reporting

A quarterly report with number of complaints received under the Policy and their
outcome shall be placed before the Audit Committee and the Board.
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MILGREY FINANCE

Risk Management Policy

AND INVESMENTS LTD
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

LEGAL FRAMEWORK

Risk Management is a key aspect of the *Corporate Governance Principles and Code of
Conduct" which aims to improvise the governance practices across the Company's
activities. fusk management policy and processes will enable the Company to
proactively manage uncertainty and changes in the internal and external environment to
limit negative impacts and capitalize on opporrunities.

OBJECTIVE es PURPOSE OF POLICY

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business gowth with stability
and to promo[e a pro'active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks
associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy esrablishes
a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions
on risk related issues.

The specific objectives of the Risk Managemenr Policy are:

l. To ensure that all the current and furure material risk exposures of the company
are identified, assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minirnized and
managed i.e to ensure adequate systems for risk management.

2. To establish a framework for the company's risk management process and to
ensure its implementation.

To enable compliance with appropriate regulations, wherever applicable,
through the adoption of best practices.

To assure business gowth with financial stability./l
T.
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MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESMTNETS LTD
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

DISCLOSURE IN BOARD'S REPORT

Board of Directors shall include a statement indicating development and implemenrarion
of a risk management policy for the company including idenrification therein of elemenrs
of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the exisrence of the
company.

BACK GROUND AND IMPLEMENTATION

The Company is prone to inherent business risks. This documenr is intended to
formalize a risk management policy, the objective of which shall be identification,
evaluation, monirorinq and minimization of identifiable risks.

This policy is in compliance with the provisions of all the applicable laws to rhe
company which requires the Company to lay down procedure for risk assessment and
procedure for risk minimizarion.

The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit Commirtee shall periodically
review and evaluate the risk management system of the Company so that the
management controls the risks through properly defined nerwork.

Head of Departments shall be responsible for implementation of rhe risk managemenr
system as may be applicable to their respective areas of functioning and report to rhe
Board and Audit Commirree.

CONSTITUTION OF RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Risk Management Committee shall be constituted by the company consisting of such
number of directors (executive or non-execurive) as the company thinks fit.

The Board shail define the roles 6c responsibilities of the Risk Managemenr Commitree
{c may deiegate monitoring & reviewing of the risk managemenr plan to the Committee
& such other functions as it mav deem fit
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MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LTD
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

.APPLICATION

This policy applies to all areas of rhe Company's operarions.

ROLE OF THE BOARD

The Board will undertake the following actions to ensure risk is managed appropriarely.

i. The Board shall be responsible for framing, implementing and monitoring rhe risk

management plan for the company

The Board shall define the roles and responsibilities of the fusk Managemenr

Committee and may delegare monitoring and reviewing of the risk managemenr

plan to the Committee and such other functions as it may deem fit.

Fnsure that the appropriate systems for risk management are in place.

The independent directors shall help in bringing an independent judgmenr to

bear on the Board's deliberations on issues of risk management and satisfy

themselves that the systems of risk managemenr are robusr and defensible;

Participate in major decisions affecting the organization's risk profile;

Have an awareness of and continually monitor the management of strategic risks;

Be satisfied rhat processes and controls are in place for managing less significant

risks;

Be satisfied that an appropriare accounrability framework is working whereby

any delegation of risk is documented and performance can be monitored

accordingly,

ix. Ensure risk management is integrated into board reporting and annual reporting

mechanisms;

x. Convene any board-committees that are deemed necessary to ensure risk is
adequately managed and resolved where possible.

REVIEW

This policy shall be reviewed at a minimum at least every year to ensure it meets the
requirements of iegislation {s the needs of organization.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.
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3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

3.1. Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Committee shall:

3.1.1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director.

3.1..2. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be
appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance
with the criteria laid down in this policy.

3.1.3. Recommend to the Board, appointrrent and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

3.2. Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Managernent.

3.2.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise
and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior
Management level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for
the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has
discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed
by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that
the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of
seventy ye€us with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution
based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

a)

b)

c)

J--\N
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3.2.2. Term / Tenure

a) Managing DirectorlA/hole-time Director:
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a
time.
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

b) Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years
on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appoinhnent on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terrns of
upto maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for

. appointrrtent after exprry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent
Director.
Provided that an brdependent Director shall no! during the said period of three
years/ be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as .rn Independent Director and three listed companies as an
Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a
listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

3.2.3. Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

3.2.4. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations there under, the Committee may lecommend,
to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or
Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said
Act, rules and regulations.
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3.2.5. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company.
The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise
even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

3.3. Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP
and Senior Management Personnel

3.3.1. Remuneration to Managing/Whole-time / Executive /
Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:

The Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission etc. to be paid to Director
/ Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for
the time being in force.

3.3.2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration /
compensation /commission as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided
under Companies Act, 2073 and rules made there under or any other
enachnent for the time being in force.

4. MEMBERSHIP

a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors,
majority of them being independent.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee
meeting.

c) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the
Board of Directors.
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5. CHAIRMAN

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the
Committee but shall notbe a Chairman of the Committee.

c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present
at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting
could be present at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some
other member to answer the shareholders' queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

a) The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as

may be required.

7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committeois not entitled to be present when his or her
own remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her
performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate,
to be present at the meetings of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY

a) The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the
Committee.

9. VOTING

a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided
by a majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision
shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

b) It the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a
casting vote.

F
rf \-
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1.0. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in
place for new Directors and members of senior Management and reviewing
its effectiveness;

Ensuring that on appoinhnent to the Board, Non-Executive Directors
receive a formal letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines
provided under the Companies Act,2013;

Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for
retirement by rotation.

Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

Setring a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for
appointment to the Board;

Developing a succession plan for the Board and senior Management and
regularly reviewing the plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior
Management in the context of the Company's performance from business
and compliance perspective;

Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to
the continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension
or termination of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the
Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the
Secretary of the Committee;

Recommend *y necessary changes to the Board.

Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board; and

\s-/



*LI L 9 qFr f I NftwCE ngTD lt{t tFSTrlEg(8 L I rl nEA
${omination an"d fumunerotio n Qo frq

11. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the
performance and also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the Board and such
other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the
remuneration of the members of the Board.

to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key
managerial personnel of the Company maintaining a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company.

to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the
Secretary of the Committee.

to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board;

Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and
senior management.

12. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of
the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee
meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

1.3. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

i. The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it
deems necessary.

ii. The NRC may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting
mechanism and manual in supplementand better implementation to
this Policy, if it thinks necessary.

iii. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the NRC or by the Board
as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is
any statutory changes necessitating the change in the policy.

)-



R.S.SHAH & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
218, Vardhaman Chambers,
Cawasji Patel Street, Fort
MUMBAT -400 001

Tel Nos: 26122746 / ffi
Email : rsshahco@yahoo.com

INDEPNNDENT AUDTTOR'S REPORT

To,
THE MEMBERS OF
MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MILGREy FINANCE
AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l't
March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of sigrificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf') with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accountingprinciples generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are fiee fiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
elTor.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report underthe provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
basis for our audit opinion.

to provide q



OPINION
In our opinion imd to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a ffue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3l't March,20l6, and its
loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

2.

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the ordel'), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the
companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
the paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash Flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March,
2016, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31"rMarch,20l6, fi'om being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2)
of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting
ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate
report in "Annexure B"; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule I I of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and
to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial
position in the financial statements - refer Note No.l3 to the financial
statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For RS. SHAH & COMPANY
. CHARTEREDACCOUNTAI\TS

Firm's Registration Number: 1097 62W

Place : MUMBAI

Dated : 30th May 2016

.,i'jt l>

l[ril"' "'":i+'
R. S. SHAH

(PROPRTETOR)
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Annexure - A to the Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph I of the Auditors Report of Even dated to the Members of
MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

i) The Company does not have any fixed assets.

a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the
year. ln our opinion, the frequency ofverification is reasonable.

b) The procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and the nature ofits business.

c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material
discrepancies noticed between book records and physical verification.

As per the information fumished, The Company has not given any unsecured
loans to the Companies, firms and other parties covered under Register
maintained under section 189 of Companies Act.20l3.

iv) As per the information and expiations given to us, there on no transaction during
the year of loans, investments, guarantees and security in contravention to section
185 and 186 of Companies Act,20l3.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits fiom public.

vi) Maintenance of the cost records is not applicable in pursuant to the rule made by
the Central Government of India under subsection (l) of section 148 of the
Companies Act,2013.

vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, cusloms duty, service tax, excise duty, cess and
other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

viii) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed
liability of the Company in respect of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs dufy, Excise duty, stamp duty and Cess as at 3l't March 2016.

ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts
which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education Fund by the
Company.

x) The Company has not defaulted in the loans and borrowing to a Financial
Institution, Bank and Govemment. The Companies has not issued any debenfures
till date.

xi) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer and further
public offer (including debt instruments) and terms loans during the year.

xii) During the course of our examination of the Books and records of the company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

xiii) The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 197 read with section
V of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of the managerial remuneration. . n1FI -e ;\q> ^ .-io+\

xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, rl3r'rlcil2rnJ.f-o'i
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Ordertt l,gi,.eY-"*j-ii

ii)

iii)

appricabre. 
T_o_^_y



Place :

Dated :

MUMBAI

30th May 2016

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xvi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement ofshares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
ofthe records ofthe Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

xviii) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank of
India Act l934.

For R.S. SHAH & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm's Registration Number: 1097 62W

-R_t
-! 

\r
R. S. SHAH

(PROPRIETOR)

Membership No.030108



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MILGREY FINANCE
AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. ("the Company") as of 3l March 2016 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
enors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects-

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the desigr and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fiaud
or elTor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assur:ulce that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
hnancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assuftmce regarding 6+\{$\
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company\^..fcr.*,&r\'%',,
assets that could have a material effect on the frnancial statements. -'*.{"."rffi,1i
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to enor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reportingto future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 3l March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RS. SHAH & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm's Registration Number: 1097 62W

Place :

Dated :

"1Ilb.,#): '\-^1'' - {Cl'"t''"" i}n !

MUMBAI . 
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R. S. SHAH

(PROPRTETOR)

Membership No.030108



MILGREY FII{ANCE AND INVESTi'ENTS LIMTTED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST I'ARCH. 2016

Parliculars NOTE NO
AS AT
31 -03-201 6

Rs.

AS AT
31 -03-201 5

Rs

r.

(1)

EQUIW ANO LI,ABILITIES

Shareholders' Fund

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long{erm borrowing
(b) Defened tax liabilities (net)
(c) Other long{erm liabilities
(d) Long{erm provisions

Current liabilities
(a) Short{erm borrowing
(b) Trade payable
(c) Other cunent liabilities
(d) Short{erm provisions

(2'

2,400,000
(5,822,067)

3,580,000

so,asz

2,400,000
(4,087,463)

3,580,000

56,1 80
1't6,228

(3)

TOTAL 211.785 2.064.945
II.
(1)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Defered tax assets(net)
(d) Long term loan and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

Curent assets
(a) Current investmenls
(b) lnvenlories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short term loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

o

7

8

aa,ios

161 ,200
17,480

1,820,077

223,960
20.908

211 .785 2.064.945
rrr. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

(To the extent not provided for)

Notes attached to and forming part of accounts

Signifi cant Accounting Polices

As per our report of even date

For R.S.SHAH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm's Repbtration Num ber: I 09762W

-?-l
-l 
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Directors

Company Secretary
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HILGREY FIIiIANCE AND IiIVESTHEilTS LINITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATESEilT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST IIARCH. 2016

Particulars NOTE NO.
AS AT
31-0&2016

AS AT
31-032015

I.

II .

Revenue from op€ralions

Oth€r income

9

10

6,382,927

245,408

1,410,775

28.067

III. TotalRovonuo(l+lll

Erpenses:
Purcfiases
( IncreaseyDecreas€ in stock
Employee benefrts expenses
Finance cost
Other expenses

Total expsnses
v. Profit before exceplional and

eritraordinary items and tax (lll-lv)

vr. ExceDtional items 14

vII. Profit before elitraordinary ilems and tax (V - Vl)

vrrr. Extraordinaryltems

rx. Profit before tax (Vll- Vlll)

I. Tax exp€nses:
1) Cunent tax
2) Deferred tax

xr. Profrt / (Loss) for the year trom continuing
op€rations (lX - X)

xrr - Profrt / (Loss) for the year trom discontinuing operation

xIIr. Tax expense of discontinuing operations

xrv. Profit / (Loss) tor the year from discontinuing operation
(afler tax) (Xll-xlll)

xv. Profit / (Loss) tor the year (Xl + XIV)

xvr. Eaming per Share (in Rs.)
Basic
Diluted

Notes atlachod to and torming part ot accounts

Significant Accounting Polices 1

As per our report of even date

For R.S.SHAH & CO.

CHTqRTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Fim s Regisrntion Nwzbrlog762W

6,628,335 1.438.U2

11

12

2,624,994
1,656,972

119.247

727.101

306,674
417j25
1M,000

331,391

5.128.314 1.559.190
1,500,021

3,234,625

(1,734,604)

(1,734,604)

(1,734,604)

(1,734,604)

(7.23)

(1 20,348)

(1 20,348)

(1 20,348)

(1 20,348)

(120,348)

(0.50)

eytli;;
(Proprietor) ! --'ftrr,.,,...,j-,%O 
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MILGREY F'INANCE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR

AND INVf,STMENTS

THE YEAR ENDED 3IST

LTD

MARCH.20I6

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED
31st March 2016

(t)

YEAR ENDED
3lst March 2015

(r)

A. Cash Flow from Operatins Activities

Net Profit / ( Loss ) after Tax and Extra-Ordinary ltems

Operating ProfiV(Loss) before changes in assets/liabilities

Adjustments For

Trade & Other Receivables

Inventories

Trade & other payables

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash Flow from Investins Activities

Net Cash FIow from Investing Activities (B)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowine

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

(r734604) ( r 20348'

3428

1786972
( r r 8556)

(1734604)

1671844

202
817125

(712640

(120348'

10468'l

(62760) (l s66l

I I 5000

I I 5000

(62760)

223960

I 61 200

I I 5000

99339

124621

223960

Notes: l) The above cash flow statement has been

issued by the ICAI.

As per our report of even date

For R.S.SHAH & CO-

CHARTERED ACCOL]NTANTS

Firm b Registration Num ber: I 09762W

!a*t_
R.S.SHAH

(Proprietor)

Membership No.: 030108

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATED : 30th May 2016

prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set out in the AS-3 on the cash flow statemenl

For and on behalfofthe Board

Directors

Company Secretary 
,W



Note t

TILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTilENTS LIHITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUilNXG POLICIES
a) Income and expendilure is recognoized and accounted for accural basis.

b) Stock of shares has been valued al loveer of cost or n€t realisable value and other stocks have been valued at cost.

AS AT
31-0&2016

AS AT
31-032015

Rs. Rs

Noto2 SHAREHOLDERS'FUND
Sharo Capital
Authorbed
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

lssued,Subscibed and paid up
2,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at par

tully paid up

Shareholders holding moro than 5 percent shares :

(i) Girdharilal Seksaria Shares
(ii) Basudeo Seksaria Shares

. (iii) Indumati Seksaria Shares
(iv) Chandadevi Seksaria Shares
(v) Basudeo Seksaria (HUF) Shares
(vi) Roopesh Seksaria Shares

Note 3 Reseryes and Surolus

1l SurDlus Balance in Profrt & Loss Statement
Balance as per Last Balance sheel
Add/(Less) : Profit / (Loss) tor the year

Note a Lono Term Borrowinqs

1. Unsecured
a. Loans and advances ftom related Darlies

Noto 5 Other current liabilities
Other Statulory liabilities

Note 6 lnventorie3
1) Shares

2) Film Right (At cost)

t{oto 7 Cash & Cash Equivalents
1) Balance with bank

In cunent AJc.

2) Cash on hand

iloto E Short-torm Loans and Adyances
(Unsecured, considered good except stated othenwise)
Deposit
Statutory Advances
Prepakl Expenses

2,500,000 2.500.000

2,400,000 2.400.000

2,400,000 2,400.000

otv
47,550
16,950
21,450
18,300
16,550
20,950

otv
47,550
16,950
2't,450
18,300
16,550
20,950

(4,087,463)
(1,734,604)

(3,967,1 15)
(5,822,067) (120,348) (4,087,463)

(5,822,067\ (4.087.463)

3,580,000 3.580.000
3,s80,000 3.580.000

116.228
116.228

33,105 1,690,077

130,000

33,105 1.820.077

154,326

6.874

218,778

5.142
161.200 223.960

3,800

13,6,80

458
20.150

17,/+8O 20.908

r\> *



TILGREY FINANCE ANO INVESTIIEI{TS LII'ITED Asrc
31-03-2016 31{3-2015

Noto 9 Revenue trom operationr
Sakes

Noto 10 Other Incorne
Dividend Received
Sale of Negative Rights

Note 11 (lncrcase|/Decrease in stock

Closing Stock
Shares
Films rights

Opening Stock
Shares
TV Programme under Production
Films rights
Less: writlen off as expiry on rights

Note 12 Other Expenses
Administrative and Goneral Exoenses

Professional Fees
Membership fee & Subscription
Printing & Stationery
Listing & Filling Fe€s
Film rights written off on expiry '
Professional Tax
Conveyance expenses
Service Tax & O{her Charges
Labour Welfare
Accounting Writing Charges
Auditors' Remunearation
Audit Fees
Limited Review and cerlification
Bank & Demate Charges
Security Transaclion Tax
Postage & Tebgram
Miscellaneous Expenses
Registrars Fees
Sundry Expenses
Advertisment & Publicity
Rates & Taxes
Interest Paid

6,382,927 'l.410.775
6,382,927 1.410.775

20,408
225.M

28.67

28.067

1,690,077
130,000

33,1 05

(1,690,077)

1,820.077

(1,913,314)
(593,888)
(1 30,000)(1 30,000)

'130,000

28.625
39,976

1,656,972 817,125

1 18,1 13

30,055

240,U0
1 30,000

2,500
12,008
3,019

240
36,000

68,601
12,253
7,178
2,050

13,567
20,220

1,025
10,680
7,952

83,319
1 13,484

8,820

r,ioo
17,376

638
208

48,000

28,090

3,489
1,675
2,530

10,040
6,742
3,480

1 1,000 _

727,101 331.391

Film right written off Rs.1,30,000/- purchase on 2ol11l2012lor period of three year which was expired on 1gn1n}1'
without exploitation and could not be renery€d, accordingty written off.

Z-tp- *2



MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LII,IITED

Note 13 Contingent Liability not provided for in respecl of penalty of Rs, 1,75,000/- levied by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India of non-compliance of regulalion 6 and 7 of SEBI (Substantial Auction of shares and takeover)

Regulations 1997. The Company has submitted its explanation for adjudication of the penalty. The matter is under
consideration.The necessary effect will be given in the accounts as and when matter is finalty decided.

Note 14 Exceptional items represent Re-instatement fee paid to Bombay Stock Exchange for revocation oftrading
in the shares of the Company which was suspended in past

Note 15 Related Partv Disclosures as required under AS -18

a)

Related oarties

Girdharilal Seksaria (Direclor)

Particulars
TOANS
Opening Balance
Add: Received during the year
Less: Re-paid / adjusted against

sale of shares and rights
Closing Balance

Sale of shares / Rights

As per our report of even date

For R.S.SHAH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm s Registra tion Nun ber: I 09762 W

R.S.SHAH
(Proprietor)

Membership No.:30108
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED :30th May 2016

2015-16 (Rs.)

3,580,000
3,400,000
2,071,537
1,328,463

__$qqp9q_

1,328,463

2014-15 (Rs.)

3,465,000
115,000

3.580.000

For and on bebalfof the Board

b)

Directors \-;:::'-,' '- --:,.1^-^ *"i').'-'-?l*
,,,1.'*

Company Secretary if",/(/..b*&r'l'
' ?::'::::!A

r.'-X" -- i71,, -\.-r .,tj.il

"F\ 

/ -i
"*-:.- - n:,
\${r.:i,r\-.



MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
2,Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400 | 02

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@gmail.com
CIN No. L67 rz0ldHj 983PLC0303 I 6

ANNUAL
REPORT-
20t5-2016

td ppuill

Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e.voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAas") and e-voting manual available at www.evotinqindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helodesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com.

Form No. MGT-11
Prory form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, ZOl4l

Name of the Member[s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID
I/We, being themember[s)of-sharesoftheabovenamedcompany'Hereby

Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

Name; E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him
as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a pollj for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 30th day of Septemb er,201,6
at 4.00 p.m. at the registered office of the company at Plot no. 2, Prabhat Nagar, Patel
Estate Road, Jogeshwari West, Mumbai-400102 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

sl.
No.

Resolution(S) Vote
For Asainst

1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet,
report of Director's and Auditor's for the financial year
31st March,2016

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Maniu B Ioshi as Director
3. Re-Appointment of M/s. R. S. Shah & Co, Chartered

Accountants as Statutory Auditors & fixing their
remuneration

4. Appointment of Mr. Shyamsunder Harlalka as Whole



MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
2,Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400 102

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@gmail.corn
CIN No. L67120MH1983PLC030316

ANNUAL
REPORT-
2015-2076

Time Director

Signed this _day of _20-
Affix
Revenue
Stamps

Signature of Shareholder
shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the

across Revenue Stamp
Note:
1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
2) The proxy need not be a member of the company



MILGREY FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
2,PrabhatNagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari (W), Mumbai - 400 102

Tel. No. 26783323, E - Mail : milgreyfinance@gmail.com
CIN No. L67 l2O]s.IIJl 983PLC0303 I 6

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

33.d Annual General Meeting on 30s September,2Ot6

Full name of the members attending
(ln block capitalsJ
Ledger Folio No./Client ID No.

ANNUAL
REPORT.
20t5-2076

No. ofshares held:
Name of Proxv

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 33.d Annual General Meeting of the Milgrey Finance

and Investments Ltd on Friday,3Oth September,2016 at 4.00 p.m. at the registered

office of the company, at 2, Prabhat Nagar, Patel Estate Road, Jogeshwari West, Mumbai-

400L02

(Member's /Proxy's SignatureJ

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copies will not be available.

2J The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint
holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of Members.

5J The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.


